Torres, RobertoJ

From: Torres, Roberto)

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 11:22 AM

To: gstaton@acuren.com

Cc: Schlapper, Gerald; '‘bhamilton@acuren.com'
Subject: ACT: Response requested from NRC

Attachments: SR4-KM554-C14052010050.pdf; NUREG1556v2.pdf
Importance: High

Ms. Staton:

The NRC started the processing of the attached amendment request letter dated March 13, 2014 signed by
Barry Hamilton. Please resubmit the attachment signed by you (the RSO listed in license 42-27593-01). In
addition, provide a diagram of the field station indicating where sources will be stored and where radiography
will be conducted (inside building?, outside building?), distances to nearer structures (use of nearer structures),
and dose assessment. Dr. Gerald Schlapper is working this licensing case so please include him in your
response (gerald.schlapper@nrc.gov). Use page C-7 of NUREG-15586, Volume 2, as guidance for the type of
information needed for field stations. Thank you.

Roberto J. Torres

Senior Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV
1600 East Lamar Boulevard

Arlington, TX 76011-4511

817-200-1189
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